From:
Andrew Meese

Sent:
Friday, March 02, 2007 3:42 PM

To:
Andrew Meese; 'Amy Tang McElwain (E-mail)'; 'John Contestabile (E-mail)'; 'Mark Miller (E-mail)'; 'Michael Zezeski (E-mail)'; 'Richard Steeg (E-mail)'; 'Soumya Dey (E-mail)'; 'yanlin.li@dc.gov'

Cc:
Gerald Miller; Ron Kirby; 'Patrick,  Linda (Becky)'; 'Joe Langley (Joe.Langley@VDOT.Virginia.gov)'; 'packml@umd.edu'; 'daustin@mdot.state.md.us'; 'Robyn  Goldsmith'

Subject:
REMINIDER: MATOC Steering Committee March 13 & Status of Action Items from Feb 20 Mtg

Dear MATOC Steering Committee Participants,

This is a reminder that the next meeting will be as follows:

Ad Hoc MATOC Steering Committee

DATE:  Tuesday, March 13, 2007

TIME:  2:30 PM – Immediately following the MOITS meeting

LOCATION:  COG, First Floor, Meeting Room 1

An agenda will be provided at a later date. 

For your information, here is the status of the list of action items coming out of the February 20 Steering Committee meeting.

1. Provide information on the status of Maryland’s signatures on the agreement package. (Contestabile) – Maryland has determined they will need to have the new Secretary sign the new package, and they have begun this process.

2.
Obtain COG/TPB signatures on the agreement package. (Meese) – Still in process.
3.
Hold the dates, confirm, or find alternate dates for upcoming meetings: March 13 immediately after MOITS for an ad hoc Steering Committee meeting, and March 21 at 11:00 AM immediately prior to the TPB meeting for the first official MATOC Steering Committee meeting to transact formal business. (All) – The March 21 date may need to be changed. The TPB Steering Committee did not place a MATOC item on the agenda of the March 21 meeting. We need to discuss this at our March 13 meeting.

4.
Share a MATOC budget spreadsheet for error checking, review and comment, following from the discussion of how the budget in the RFQ should reflect what is in the funding agreement. (Meese) – Emailed to all on February 21. I have received no feedback.
5.
Make changes to the draft RFQ identified during the February 20 meeting, circulate the new draft RFQ for a very short review, and then send it as previously agreed to Virginia FHWA representatives in advance of issuance. (Meese) – Cannot proceed until I receive feedback on the budget issue noted above.
6.
Determine whether there is an FHWA time limit for MATOC grant expenditures to begin. (McElwain) – Still in process.
7.
Provide comments on the draft RITIS Concept of Operations to Michael Pack as soon as possible. (All except VDOT, who have already provided their comments) – VDOT, DDOT, and COG have provided comments. I am not aware of the status of MDOT or WMATA.
8.
Provide comments or edits on the draft RITIS PowerPoint presentation reviewed at the February 20 meeting to Michael Pack as soon as possible. (All) – Still in process.
9.
Provide names to Andrew Meese for nominations to the proposed MATOC Technical and Operations Subcommittees. (All) – Received from DDOT.
10.
Discuss the coordination of the proposed MATOC operators subcommittee with the proposed RESF-1 operations subcommittee at the next RESF-1 meeting. (Contestabile, Miller, Meese, and/or Steeg) – Will any of you be at the next RESF-1 Committee meeting on March 7 and can discuss this with them? I will be out of town.
11.
Explore scheduling of a TPB Work Session immediately prior to the April 18 TPB meeting (or another future date) to discuss MATOC in depth, including Michael Pack’s RITIS presentation. (Meese) – Still in process.
12.
Notify TPB member Timothy Lovain on the proposed MATOC TPB work session as an opportunity to discuss the questions raised in his February 12 email. (Meese) – I discussed this with Mr. Lovain prior to the February 21 TPB meeting. We left the exact month when it might take place open (may or may not be April). He also mentioned it during the TPB meeting itself, and the idea seemed generally supported.
If you have any questions, comments, or changes, please let me know. Please note I will be out of town without email access Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday, March 5, 6, and 7. Thank you.

Andrew J. Meese, AICP

Principal Transportation Planner

Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments

National Capital Region Transportation Planning Board

Phone: (202) 962-3789

Fax: (202) 962-3202

Email: ameese@mwcog.org

